RE: 11/25/2022 Devlin, Ronnie TOURED?

From Chandra Wyatt <cwyatt@resortstayintl.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Michael George <mgeorge@resortstayintl.com>, Les Williams
<lwilliams@resortstayintl.com>

Date 29/11/2022 07:41

Tour ID: 1037007

Tour Date: 11/25
Tour Time: 11:AM

Las Vegas Tour Only

Guest Showed No Sale

Thank you!

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 8:07 AM
To: Chandra Wyatt <cwyatt@resortstayintl.com>; Michael George <mgeorge@resortstayintl.com>; Les Williams <lwilliams@resortstayintl.com>

Subject: Re: 11/25/2022 Devlin, Ronnie TOURED?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Would you please advise if this client toured?

Thanks
Michele

On 31/10/2022 ©8:35, Michael George wrote:
Tour ID: 1037007

Tour Date: 11/25

Tour Time: 11:AM

Las Vegas Tour Only

Thank you,

Michael George

Fulfillment Lead

ResortStay International, LLC
245 E. Warm Springs Blvd, #1600
Las Vegas, NV 89119
mgeorge@resortstayintl.com

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 8:53 AM
To: Chandra Wyatt <cwyatt@resortstayintl.com>; Michael George

<mgeorge@resortstayintl.com>; Les Williams

<lwilliams@resortstayintl.com>
Subject: 11/25/2022 Devlin, Ronnie TOUR ONLY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do
not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Please book this tour.

Thanks
Michele
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